

THE RIVERVIEW SCHOOL (p277q)
PARENT-TEACHER ASSOCIATION GENERAL MEETING
December 13, 2023 at 6:00 PM

1. **ATTENDEES** - 14 parents and school faculty attended the meeting, quorum has been met

2. **WELCOME** - Ivery Taylor

3. **MEETING MINUTES**
 - a. November 2023 general monthly meeting minutes was presented for approval by Rebecca Moran, Recording Secretary.
 - b. Ivery Taylor made a motion to approve the minutes.
 - c. Amanda Civello second the motion.
 - d. The November 2023 minutes was approved.

4. **FINANCIAL REPORT**
 - a. November 2023 financial report minutes was presented for approval by Amanda Civello, Treasurer.
 - i. Current Balance: \$580.01
 - b. Motion 1: by Amanda Civello, to make payment for the amount of \$230.00 to Blended Creations for the Special Olympics swag fundraiser
 - i. 9 in Favor / 0 Opposed
 - ii. Motion Carries
 - c. We are still trying to retrieve funds from the previous PTA and are working with the NYPD.
 - d. We are currently accepting funds from Zelle and currently working on opening a Paypal account.

5. **SLT MEETING REPORT**
 - a. Report was presented by Ivery Taylor
 - b. Meeting was held hybrid on Tues, December 12, 2023 at the 777 site.
 - c. Budget: Our school is in a good place.
 - d. Special Olympics:
 - i. 38 Athletes were in attendance at the Winter Classics at the Javits.
 - ii. 1st D75 School to win a gold in the Teams portion of the Games.
 - iii. A swim team is currently being formed for 6 - P277Q High School students

- with 6 - P177Q students.
- iv. Athletes will compete in Track & Field in May.
- e. We are on the waiting list for the "Get Kids Biking" program for our middle school students at 419
 - i. 6 week program
 - ii. Teaches Bike Safety
 - iii. Participants receive a FREE helmet
- f. After School is continuing to thrive with over 100 students across 10 sites
 - i. SEED Program Cycle 1 ends 12/16/23
 - ii. SEED Program Cycle 2 begins 01/06/24 - 03/23/24
 - iii. Inclusion After School Community Based Programs
 - 1. Site 404
 - 2. Site 311
 - 3. Site 290
 - 4. Site 258
- g. School Event Dates
 - i. Student of the Month will be at Site 76 on **12/14**
 - ii. Winter Markets *Hand Crafted and Baked Goods will be available for purchase. All items will be curated by our students 10am-12pm*
 - 1. Site 311 **12/13- 12/15**
 - 2. Site 404 **12/18-12/2**
 - iii. Winter Recess **12/25 - 1/1** *Students return on 1/2*
 - iv. Winter Wonderland **1/11** @ Site 777

6. PARENT COORDINATOR REPORT

- a. Schools are practicing on how to log on remotely in case of snow days. This is a city-wide effort.
- b. Working on trying to get ALL parents to sign up for NYCSA
- c. Every Monday there is Riverview Revue

7. COMMITTEE REPORT

- a. Parent Site Leader
 - i. Holiday Picture Project from Site 419 was a success led by Ingrid Caicedo_Guzman and Heather Sciacca.
 - ii. Site based events can begin by filling out an Events Form.
- b. Special Olympics
 - i. Winter Classics at the Javits Center was a success.

- ii. Future away game dates are to be determined.
- iii. We need a team of volunteers for snacks/lunch for future events.
- iv. We need a team of parents to be Sports Assistant at the Special Olympics events.
 - 1. 4 Athletes to 1 Sport Assistant/Coach
 - 2. www.sonylive.nyso.org
- c. Fundraising
 - i. The Ollie Project forms will be backpacked for each site to be distributed in line with Spirit week. Winner will be calculated based on the percentage of Ollie's received.
 - ii. Special Olympics swag orders are still available. Orders will be received by filling out google doc order form. \$5.00 for each t-shirt ordered is raised.
 - iii. Motion 2: by Amanda Civello, to hold a fundraiser with Krispy Kreme. For every Digital Dozen sold at \$18.00, 50% is kept for the PTA.
 - 1. 9 in Favor / 0 Opposed
 - 2. Motion Carries
 - iv. Motion 3: by Amanda Civello, to hold a fundraiser at The Winter Wonderland. Requesting to spend up to \$150.00 for supplies to hold a Hot Beverage Bar.
 - 1. 8 in Favor / 0 Opposed
 - 2. Motion Carries
 - v. We are working on our swag store once the PayPal account is established.
- d. Events Committee
 - i. Winter Wonderland Dance
 - ii. We are discussing a Spring Carnival in May.
 - iii. Next Meeting Date: January 4th, 2024 at 6PM

8. NEW BUSINESS

- a. No new business

9. MEETING ADJOURNED

- a. Our next meeting will be January 10, 2023 at 6PM via ZOOM.
- b. Rebecca Moran called for a motion to adjourn.
- c. Ivery Taylor second the motion.
- d. Meeting was adjourned

Spanish Translation by Rachel Beadle, Parent Coordinator.

Meeting was virtual, conducted and recorded via ZOOM.